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Linda Williams 0695- PM 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Andrea Cowart 
Tuesday, March 20,2001 8:40 AM 
RAR - Orders-Notices 
Janet Harrison 
Orders 
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T h e  following orders have been copied t o  GCORDERS and are ready t o  be issued 

010203 - 010203.kmp 

010214, 010242 - 010242.kmp 

010221,  010222 - 010222.kmp 

010254 - 010254.kmp 

010223 - 0 1 0 2 2 3 o r .  j ae  

010053,  001752 - 0 1 0 0 5 3 o r . j a e  

001765 - 0 0 1 7 6 5 o r . j a e  
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STATE OF FLORIDA 

Commissioners: DIVISION OF RECORDS & REPORTING 

E. LEON JACOBS, JR., CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON DIRECTOR 
LLLA A. JABER (850) 413-6770 
BRAULIO L. BAEZ 

BLANCA S. BAYO 

MICHAEL A. PALECKI 

January 12,2001 

Michael J. Mendelson, Esquire 
Swidler Berlin Shereff Friedman, LLP 
3000 K Street, NW, Suite 300 
Washington, DC 20007-51 16 

Re: Docket No. 01 0053-TX 

Dear Mr. Mendelson: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificate to provide alternative 
local exchange telecommunications service by Domino Networks Communications, Inc., 
which was filed in this office on January 12, 2001 and assigned the above-referenced 
docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative 
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 
or FAX (850) 41 3-71 80. 

Please make notes as well that Commission Rule 25-22.005(7), F.A.C., requires 
certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, 
address, or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you 
will be expected to comply with this rule by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER - 2540 SIIUMARD O A K  BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Acl iof lqual  Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http:llwww.floridapsc.cam Internet E-mail: contset@psc.stat~.~.~s 



Matilda Sanders 09Y1 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc : 
Subject: 

Andrea Cowart 
Friday, April 13, 2001 1:33 PM 
RAR - Orders-Notices 
Jane! Harrison 
Orders 

z 

The following orders have been copied to GCORDERS and are ready to be issued. 

010203 - 010203co.kmp 

010221,010222 - 010222co.kmp 

010241,010242 - 010242co.kmp 

010254 - 010254co.kmp 

010053,001742 - 010053co.jae 

001 765 - 001 765co.jae 
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- 
STATE OF FLORIDA * 

Commissioners: 
E. LEON JACOBS, JR., CHAIRMAN 

LILA A. JARER 
BFLAULIO L. RAEZ 
MICHAELA. PALECKl ....... ~ 

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK 
AND ADMWISTRATIVE SERVICES 

BLANCA S. B A Y O  
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 

J. TERRY DEASON 

November 15,2001 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7000-0600-0026-4144-6271) 

Michael J. Mendelson, Esquire 
Swidler Berlin Shereff Friedman, LLP 
3000 K Street, Northwest, Suite 300 
Washington, D.C. 20007-51 16 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 010053-TX 

Dear Mr. Mendelson: 

Commission staff have advised that Confidential Document No. 00536-01 filed on behalf of 
Domino Networks Communications, Inc., can be retumed to the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Kay Flynn, Chief 
Bureau of Records and Hearing Services 

Enclosure 

cc: David J. Draper, Division of Economic Regulation 
Jessica Elliott, Division of Legal Services 

Nancy Pmitt, Division of Regulatory Oversight 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD O A K  BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Aftirmalivo ArlinnlEqual OppoRunily Employer 

PSC Wcbsile: hflp:llwww.flaridapsc.com lnrernet E-mail: rontael@psr.stalr.fl.us 



STATE OF FLORIDA 

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK 
Commissioners: AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

E. LEON JACOBS, JR., CHAIRMAN BLANCA S. BAYO 
J. TERRY DEASON DIRECTOR 
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November 15,2001 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7000-0600-0026-4144-6271) 

Michael J. Mendelson, Esquire 
Swidler Berlin ShereffFriedman, LLP 
3000 K Street, Northwest, Suite 300 
Washington, D.C. 20007-5116 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 010053-TX 

Dear Mr. Mendelson: 

Commission staffhave advised that Confidential Document No. 00536-01 filed on behalfof 

Domino Networks Communications, Inc., can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed.• 
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